From:
To:
Subject:

Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX on behalf of Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX
Oreck, Mira PREM:EX
Check in: Mira and Geoff
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From: Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX

To: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Cc: lark, Layne PREM:EX

Subject: RE: calls

Date: December 12, 2017 12:50:00 PM
Hi Mira,

| have Geoff’s notes. Just need to type them up and will send to you later today.

Thanks!

Tamarra Wong

Executive Coordinator to the Chief of Staff
Office of the Premier

E: tamarra.wong@gov.bc.ca

Tel: 250-356-2785 | Cell: 250-208-3085

From: Oreck, Mira PREM:EX

Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:07 AM

To: Clark, Layne PREM:EX; Wong, Tamarra PREM:EX
Subject: calls

Layne and Tamarra —

| know $:22 but I'm hoping at some point soon you can gather all the
notes from Geoff’s call yesterday. It's really important we have them all recorded for future

reference.
Please let me know if that’s possible.

Thank you!
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